

**AGM 3rd Epsom
Saturday 19th September 2015
3rd Epsom (St Martin's) Scout Group**

1.30pm Saturday 19 September 2015

Group Family Day, Boidier Hurst Camp Site, Headley

34 adults were present

Chair Person's Welcome

The Chair welcomed all those present and our guest John Jordan, District Commissioner. She said that it was great to see so many of you here at Boidier Hurst on our Group Family Day which is, I think, a highlight of 3rd Epsom Scouting calendar.

No matters were arising from the Minutes of Last AGM 20 September 2014 and they were approved by Fiona Bravery and seconded by Jo Danks.

Apologies for absence: Nick Parish and Geoff Collins

Beaver Leader's report by Judith Sitford and Lindsey Steedman

A year ago, I stood up and announced I was going on maternity leave in January. I was a little nervous in doing so, as it was a massive plea to the parents to come on board and keep Beavers going until my return. Within a short space of time, I was relieved to have 6 parents come forward. 5 of which immediately took out warrants and underwent the necessary training, and another kind mum said that they can take a more active role in the running of the section. I cannot express my gratitude to these parents. Without them, it was very possible that we would have had to temporarily close the section. I am delighted to say that these parents have agreed to stay on and help run the section. It is a huge weight off my mind knowing that for the first time in about 6 years, I am no longer running Beavers by myself! We have spread the work-load between us, all of us taking on different aspects of the 'job'.

The Beaver report this year is going to be split into two parts. I am going to start off with the autumn term 2014 and Lindsey Steedman will continue with the rest of the year. I will then close with a brief outline of our plans this year.

I'm delighted to say that we have not had to worry about numbers in the Colony at all this year, with a full quota on roll, and have a very long waiting list. In addition to myself, and my new leaders, we have our two Young Leaders, Amy and Rhianna who continue to help each week, and we thank them for their help.

We had quite a busy time in Beavers back in the autumn 2014 term. We had a joint evening with 7th Epsom, organised by Louise Prime, where the Police visited. Despite the fact that they arrived 40 minutes late, and they thought we continued for a further 50 minutes instead of the 20 left, the children had a great time. A little panic with the leaders

as we had to occupy 50 children for 40 minutes not knowing if anyone was turning up! However, the children enjoyed the joint activities and games that we had up our sleeves.

We've also made some bonfire biscuits, Diwali candles, and children have earned a lot of badges, including many finishing off various challenge badges that had up 'til now been uncompleted. So much so, that 3 of our older Beavers earned their Chief Scouts' Bronze Award. During the rest of the term we completed the Space badge and prepared some Christmas activities.

Activities outside of our normal meeting time during the autumn term included the Remembrance Parade at St Martin's Church which saw one of our biggest turnouts. During the service, we enjoyed activities with 8th/14th in the Hall. We also had Beavers attending the Family Fun day, here a year ago. We were hoping to take part in the District Cross Country event, which was sadly cancelled. Last October, several Beavers earned their Stage 1 Emergency Aid badge, and one earned his Stage 2. Many thanks to the parents who lead this activity on our behalf as not all Leaders could attend.

I shall now hand over to Lindsey who will continue to talk about the rest of the year.

January 2015 saw six new parents stand in for Judith Sitford as she began her maternity leave. Five have worked through their training to become warranted leaders (Lindsey Steedman, Louise Prime, Kitty O'Sullivan, Katie Bedford as Assistant Beavers Scout Leader and Fiona Bravery as an Assistant Cub Scout Leader, who helped with Beavers). Monica Hawley also became a regular parent helper, fully participating in planning and running the meetings with the other leaders.

The training completed to date includes First Aid, Safeguarding and Module 1, with Module 2 and 3 to be finished later in the year (leaders have completed it at different times to suit them). All have enjoyed planning the meetings and participation and feel they have been able to offer a wide variety of activities to the Beavers. The parent rota worked well, with parents telling us they enjoy coming along to see what the Beavers get up to! Our young leaders, Rhianna Jones and Amy Harrison, have attended regularly and helped run the activities with the leaders.

Activities in the Spring term have included the children learning about the importance of healthy food and preparing a fruit salad by themselves for their Healthy Eating badge. They also learned how to greet people in a foreign language, about Fair Trade and the importance of recycling, made pancakes and tie-died socks, all of which counted towards their Global and Fitness Challenge badges. The final badge they worked towards this term was Health and Fitness Activity badge - this involved them participating in a circuit training session, learning why fitness is vital and the importance of personal hygiene (particularly hand-washing!).

The Beavers have had fun with activities away from the Scout Hall as well, including the Jack and the Beanstalk pantomime in January and the annual Bowling competition at Charrington Bowl in February. We had a great turn out for Bowling with 15 Beavers attending and gaining 4th position overall in a very close competition and our youngest female Beaver, Freya Bedford (age 6) came 3rd out of the girls.

The summer term then flew by, with a huge variety of activities, such as a Swiss Evening where a previous Scout (Seb Jowett who has moved to Switzerland) visited and gave a very interesting insight into being in the Scouting family overseas. The highlight for the

Beavers was probably the fondue which went down well and the Swiss chocolate! We also had a fascinating visit to Epsom Fire Station where the Firemen put on a great talk and display for the Beavers and allowed them to try out all the gear and hoses. This was a huge success which they all loved. We had a good response to the Football competition, enough to make up nearly two teams and they enjoyed participating. Finally, activities such as the water safety evening, campfire (even though rain meant it was indoors) and Beaver Challenge were a lot of fun.

St Georges Day saw a very good turnout for the parade, nearly half the Colony. They were very well behaved throughout the service and parade and were a credit to 3rd Epsom Scout Group.

Towards the end of term, Judith Sitford awarded four Chief Scout Bronze Award certificates to our Beavers (Alex Tesselment, Jack Halliday Taylor, Sam McNamara and Ben Webb). In addition, Rama awarded the Bronze Award to Isaac Bishop a week later. This is the highest award a Beaver can receive, having achieved all of their Challenge Badges. Louise Prime has done a great job in staying on top of who has achieved which badge and communicated with parents to encourage them to help their children finish the challenges at home if required.

The final few weeks of the term included the hugely successful Bazzaz which the children loved. A field full of exciting inflatable toys and assault courses plus activities put on by each Division made for a fun-packed day. The Beavers also enjoyed the tracking on the Downs and the final meeting at Headley for den building was great fun with lots of fantastic dens built and fun games.

Summer Camp, saw 7 Beavers camping under canvas for one night. They all had a wonderful time, and took part in boat building, and then watch as they floated or sunk on the river, they helped with the chores, did the assault course and climbed the monkey bridge, they played silly games, and sang songs around the campfire. I cannot recommend an overnight experience enough. We are hoping to run a sleepover with just the Beavers this year, which will hopefully encourage more Beavers to come to summer camp.

This year, with my new team, we are planning lots of exciting opportunities for the Beavers. The Scout Association have recently launched new badges and challenges, and we have already started to use the new badge criteria as the basis of our autumn programme. We have written to the Queen to congratulate her on her long reign, and we are about to send postcards of Epsom and messages to 30 Beaver Colonies around the UK in preparation to celebrate 30 years of Beaver Scouting next year. We are also going to work on the 'My Teamwork Challenge', and the Global Issues Activity Badge. We hope to celebrate Bonfire night with a bonfire and sparkers, and will end the term with a Christmas Party.

I want to finish with thanking all the parents for turning up on their allocated weeks on the parent rota. It's a lovely way of seeing what we get up to in Beavers, and I'm sure I can say on behalf of all the Beaver Leaders, who give a up a lot of time to Beavers, that the parent rota is a huge help to the running of the meeting. As you know, we are all volunteers, and your attendance really helps to take the strain off the running of the actual meeting. Thank you again to the mums who came onboard this time last year, and Richard Ascough who also came to Beavers to help things out in my absence, and to the

young leaders to turn up every week, and, to the children, who really do make Beavers what it is. They're all brilliant!

Cub Leader's Report – Richard Ascough

In 2015 the Cub Pack has continued to be exceptionally successful with very regular attendance by the 35 Cubs. Whilst we lost our last girl Cub up to Scouts, we have had two new girls join both from outside the movement meaning that all sections in the Group remain mixed. All our Cubs have joined the Troop as they reached the appropriate age (which is causing them a few issues numbers wise) and in addition to the 2 girls, 9 Beavers have joined the Pack in the last year.

Badge work has continued at a pace throughout the year, culminating in 14 Cubs all achieving their Chief Scout Silver Award - the highest award in the Cub section. Thank you in particular to Fiona for keeping on top of the records as each Cub completed different activities in order for the badges to be gained prior to the change in Programme and Awards this summer. Badges worked towards this year have included the Fitness Challenge, the Creative Challenge and the Global Challenge. Activities have included learning about water in third world countries, building, painting and racing chariots, finding out about recycling and how that helps the environment, a campfire cooking twists and an evening of swimming at the Rainbow Centre where 23 children gained a Swimmer badge.

We have also undertaken some fund raising by telling water related jokes and spending/donating a penny each time the family flushed the toilet at home. This has enabled us to twin both the girls and boys toilets in the HQ with toilets in Nepal.

At the start of November we had 18 Cubs (over half the Pack) attend the District Night Hike together with a 6 adults. In fact we made up almost a quarter of the Cubs who attended. There was interest in both the 2014 District Cross Country and 2014 District Cooking competition but neither of these events went ahead last year. We also had 9 Cubs undertaking the District Emergency Aid Stage 2 Badge and 2 Cubs undertaking Stage 3. The Cubs also entered the District Bowling Competition where the pack came third. 3rd Epsom Cubs performed really well at the 2015 District Cross Country, with the District Commissioner presenting awards for Second overall, 1st and 3rd placed for Cubs under 9 (Daniel Simpson and Jack Price), and for the 2nd placed Cub under 10 (Matthew). We entered a team for both sections of the District Football competition; the older team won 2 matches while the younger team won all 3 matches and came first overall. Thirteen Cubs also gained a 'Time on the Water' and 'Nautical Skills 1' badges during a Water Activities evening at Thames Ditton kindly run by 1st Cuddington. 21 Cubs took part in District Cubs Activity Day where we came 3rd overall only 2 points behind the winners. Congratulations to Red six (lead by Ethan De Ville) on winning the go-cart competition. Unfortunately we could not take part in the 2015 District Cooking Competition as we had too many Cubs wishing to take part (22 and we were only allowed to enter a team of 4!)

In March we held a sixers and seconds camp at Boidier to teach the older Cubs about leadership skills. In July we had 22 Cubs camping at Garners Field in Farnham for the Annual Camp with the Scouts and Beavers. Based on the theme of pirates they undertook various activities including building junk galleons to carry T-lights down the river, climbing, camp fires, cooking their own meals, traversing the monkey bridge, building rafts, playing in the river, going on a night hike and many other exciting activities.

I would like to thank Fiona, Jo, Guy, Rick, Richard and James for all their help over the last year. Together with our young leaders Andrea and Chloe, they are all key to a successful and happy Pack.

Scout Leader's Report – Wayne Smith

We currently have 35 Scouts in the Troop (and 3 Explorers). The Troop is still run by Wayne, Richard and Peter with assistance from Luke Giles (who is now 18 so no longer a Young Leader), Ben Moody (Young Leader and now also an Explorer) and Matthew Tanton. Alan Spencer and several other parents have also been of great help this year. John Savidge has just returned to help us after a spell away with work in Paris. Our thanks go to all of them; without their help, we couldn't run such a diverse exciting programme and wouldn't have the number of Scouts we have. Also thanks to Vic who is helping with the older Scouts and giving them more responsibility.

We have been involving the PLs and APLs more in the running of the Troop and setting up the Explorer Unit.

Our programme this year has included a number of indoor and outdoor activities. Several cooking evenings, including cooking a meal indoors, dough making and pizza cooking; pancakes on baked bean tins and our 'Pudding Club' – steamed sponges and tiramisu as well as outdoors backwoods cooking, on fires the Scouts built. Creative activities included a drawing activity, building the tallest animal from newspaper; an evening making various designs of woggle. On a more noisy front, we held a Scout Beat Box evening and a Stomp Percussion evening.

The Scouts had various challenges to complete: a marshmallow challenge, toasting them on long forks over the campfire; a minute-to-win-it personal challenge, a quiz night and a competition to build a Ramshackle Railway to get a golf ball the furthest distance without intervention.

We were out and about a lot this year (50% out of doors is recommended by the Scout Association), with a swimming evening at which 24 Scouts earned a badge; a sports evening at Alexander Park; wide games at Horton Country Park and Nork Park; a town trail in Epsom; a Night hike, in which we took the train to Ashted and hiked back to Epsom and our own Patrol Challenge Hike. We took the Scouts caving down the Merstham Mine; put our compass training into practice on a 'Glow' night hike across Epsom Downs and joined in the Group fun evening on Headley Heath. We also visited Radio Jackie for a tour of their studios in Tolworth followed by a game of 10 pin bowling afterwards; we joined 3rd Stoneleigh Scouts for a firework wide game at Oxshott Woods and went ice skating at Hampton Court Palace. As usual, we carried out our annual chip survey around Epsom.

Other activities were a water evening; air rifle shooting and climbing at 7th Epsom HQ; a news and weather video activity and training on map & compass, knots, first aid and Morse code. We spent an evening looking at the problems facing some countries where Ebola is present as part of the Global Challenge badge.

We were very proud of the Scouts who helped out at the Kitchener's March in January. The Scouts paraded in the cold along with other Epsom-based organisations to

commemorate the 100th anniversary of the day that Lord Kitchener reviewed thousands of WW1 soldiers on Epsom Downs. They were a credit to 3rd Epsom and have made the news several times as a result.

We have supported the various District activities. We also entered 4 teams into the District Challenge Hike, coming 3rd, 4th, 9th and 11th out of 13. A good result and entered a team in each of the age groups in the District Football competition. In addition, we had a number of Scouts in the annual cross-country run who did rather well - Joseph Simpson came 1st in the under 11s, Kishan Sweeney was 2nd in the under 12s, Alex Jones was 3rd in the under 13s. We had a further 3 running. The overall results for our Scouts were so good that we won the whole competition as a Troop. Well done to all who took part.

We had a one night camp at the end of March at Boidier Hurst and a great three night camp visiting Brownsea Island, the home of Scouting over May bank holiday. We had 15 Scouts at the successful, and mostly dry, summer camp in Farnham.

We also had the honour to present 3 Chief Scout Gold Awards to 3 of our Scouts – Esme Spencer, Laura Luff and Ella Danks. This is the highest award a Scout can gain and we are very proud of them. Well done to all 3.

Explorers Report by Vic Young

We started the new Ashley District Explorer Unit, sponsored by the 3rd Epsom Scout Group on 7th May 2015. We currently have 3 Explorers, although the Group also has 4 others (one of which is doing their Gold DofE) which are registered as District Explorer Young Leaders. Over the next year we expect our numbers to grow as the Scouts reach the age of 14.

Since May we have typically been running Joint Scout and Explorer meetings, with the Explorers joining in with the Scouts, undertaking the activity as an Explorer Group or overseeing the Scouts on behalf of the leaders. We have also been holding Explorer Unit meetings with the Explorers and the Scout Patrol leaders to gauge an idea of what they would like to do in the next year and also how they would like the meetings to run. Our first Explorer only (and PL) activity was green bowls in Alexandra Park with the Epsom Park bowling club. One of our Explorers, Freya who is new to the Group, joined us on Summer Camp and was invested on the Monkey bridge that the Scouts constructed. On the Leader front Vic Young, a parent of one of our Cubs, has stepped into the role of AESL, although he has often been tied up with work. In addition, Richard, Wayne, John and Matthew have been overseeing activities and the programme. We look forward to the year ahead as the unit finds its feet and undertaken more activities.

Group Scout Leader's Report – Richard Ascough (acting GSL)

At last year's AGM I was pleased to report that our numbers were growing in all sections, however at the same time I raised concerns that we lacked warranted adult support to run the meetings. Each meeting needs to have at least one warranted leader present and at least one other adult. A warranted leader being someone who has undertaken a number of training modules provided by the Scout Association to ensures that your children can undertake their Scouting in a safe environment.

This year I am pleased to report that in addition to our numbers growing yet again in each of the Sections, we have also significantly increased the number of adults in the Group from 4 warranted leaders to 12 along with 2 Section Assistants and 3 regular occasional helpers. A large number of these have also started their training with 15 adults completing safe guarding training, 10 completing a First Aid course and 7 completing Module 1 and Module 3 training. All this means that 3rd Epsom are able to continue to provide a good, safe structure programme for your children. Thank you all for your support and to the adults for stepping forward and helping on a regular basis.

As you will have heard, not only did the Beaver Colony continue in January when Judith went on maternity leave, but a number of adults took on a job sharing role (as mentioned earlier) and also the number of Beavers increased. In fact it has been so successful we have a long waiting list and no places until 2017! I think the new leaders are glad Judith has returned, but they have all agreed to carry on supporting her on a regular basis.

The other very good news is that in May the Group sponsored a new District Explorer Scout Unit associated with 3rd Epsom – the new Ashley unit. We currently have 3 Explorers and Wednesday 9th July saw a first for 3rd Epsom when we had representatives from every section camping at the same time (Beavers, Cubs, Scots, Explorers, Young Leaders and Adults). As you will have heard the Group summer camp this year was much dryer than last year – but as it was so wet last year that is not a surprise – and we had almost half the Group's youngsters camping in Farnham (44 children).

I would like to finish by thanking everyone who has supported the Group this year however small. We have a keen and supportive adult leadership team, the Exec Committee are extremely supportive, the HQ Committee have undertaken some fantastic work on renovations in the HQ, the parent rota is working very well at Beavers and Cubs and we have also had lots of support from parents before, during and after camp not to mention the help at the HQ maintenance days. Thank you everyone as without your help the Group would not function.

HQ Committee Report – Pete Danks

The St Martin's Scout and Guide Hall Committee are responsible for running all aspects of the hall. This includes maintaining the building, ensuring our utility bills are on the best deals possible and all our legal requirements are met for such things as fire safety checks and insurance.

Through hiring the hall out to third parties we raise sufficient revenue to fund the running and maintenance, so that none of the costs have to be met directly through our children's subs. The committee is made of cub, scout and explorer parents, Richard Ascough on behalf of the Scout Group and Ann Turnbull on behalf of the Brownies, as well as David Steele as our treasurer.

Our regular users include Ferndale Nursery, Ambition Dance, Nam Yang and Epsom Players and David will provide an overview of our total income and outgoings as part of his treasurer's report. We are now taking and tracking all hall bookings on-line which can be accessed via the 3rd Epsom website. This makes things easier for both the hall users and also for us! As part of this we have introduced a Hiring Agreement which must be signed to ensure all parties understand their responsibilities.

In the last year the following works have been undertaken: -

- The soak away has been replaced and the rear car park has been resurfaced.
- The manhole has been replaced in the main car park.
- We have ourselves built some shelves in the QM to help store all the tents and other equipment.
- Additional shelving and a complete overhaul of the stores has occurred through a charity donation.
- A new table and chair store has been built in the HQ, through a charity donation.
- The PL room at the bottom of the stairs will be completely redecorate and turned into a useable meeting, made possible through the same charity donation.
- We have received a new kitchen through a separate charitable donation, which together with new flooring will be installed this term. I am sure this will be well received by all our users.
- There have been 2 working parties, supported by many of you, where various internal and external maintenance activities have been undertaken. Many thanks for your support with these as we are always amazed at what is achieved when we all pull together. Now having thanked you for your support, I have a date for your diary for the next working party – **Saturday 7th November at 12.30** please do try and come along and help for an hour or two!

We are now exploring the following work over the coming months; -

- Overhauling the curtains, so they are clean and can actually be opened and closed.
- Fitting the new kitchen and painting the walls and ceiling and installing new flooring.

Feedback to the Hall Committee from anyone using the hall is always welcome, either via one of the leaders or directly to the chairman Paul Moody or one of the other Hall Committee members.

Group Treasurer's Report – David Steele

The Group Treasurer went through last year's Report and Accounts. Key points he highlighted were as follows:

HQ Finances

- The building is owned by 3rd Epsom but land is owned by St Martins Church hence we pay a rental fee each year.
- Bookings for the hall are up from last year partly due to Ambition Dancing whose bookings have increased by 50% and individual hall hire has also increased dramatically.
- Although there has been spend on building and refurbishments this is an investment in the property.
- Cleaning has been increased to two times per week from mid 2014.

3rd Epsom Scout Group Finances

- Capitation fees may increase from January as adult leaders will not have to pay capitation but it is unclear whether fees might increase for children. This may have a knock on effect on the subs we have to charge.

- Small profit was made at camp but ploughed back into equipment including: 5 to 6 new tents, ground sheets and shelving for stores.
- Group activity costs include First Aid and Pantomime. Cub/Scout/Beaver activity costs cover the normal weekly activity costs.
- Uniform and badges costs are quite high due to 6 new leaders requiring uniforms as well as hoodies and T-shirts.
- Overall there is still a surplus over the year of £84 and there is a healthy bank balance.
- Gift aid has really benefited 3rd Epsom with every £1 given 25p coming from the Government. It was suggested that 3rd Epsom parents wouldn't mind being chased if their Gift Aid registration was not up to date. The deadline for the next application will be in the Spring next year so Richard agreed to send a reminder email nearer the time.

Approval of accounts and auditor

- The Treasurer thanked Helen Jenson for scrutinising and auditing the accounts and confirmed that she is prepared to stand next year. Guy Simpson proposed Helen Jenson and this was seconded by Simon Tesselment.
- The accounts were approved. Paul Moody proposed the accounts and Pete Danks seconded.

Election of Officers

- Richard Ascough, as GSL, nominated Catherine Luff as Group Chair. This was approved.
- Confirmation from Section Leaders to sit on Executive Committee (ex-officio members) - All agreed.
- Group Treasurer, David Steele and Group Executive Committee Secretary, Caroline De Ville were proposed by Patrick Bravery and Seconded by Guy Simpson and Marcus De Ville.
- The parent representatives were nominated: Lisa Jalland to Scouts, Alan Spencer to Explorers, Susannah McNamara to Cubs and Nilam Gardener to Beavers.

Presentation of Awards

Richard Ascough said that no Gold Chief Scout Awards in the Group have been awarded for a very long time and although they have already been presented at camp; I think it is important to highlight the achievements of Esme Spencer, Laura Luff and Ella Danks. Richard represented the girls with their certificates in front of the AGM.

3rd Epsom believe that it was important to celebrate incredible service to scouting and the significant time and effort by Wayne and Jane Smith to the Group. Both have been supporting the Group for 20 years, camping more than 125 nights as well as Wayne attending regularly each week, planning and running an active programme for Cubs and now Scouts. Without them the Group would not be what it is today. In gratitude for their continued support Richard present Wayne and Jane with a £100 restaurant voucher.

Guest Speaker - District Commissioner

John Jordan thanked 3rd Epsom for inviting him on this lovely sunny day just like last year. Last year the Secretary minuted verbatim so he said he would have to be careful this year.

He said that it was really great to see 3rd Epsom's success at district events individually and collectively. Pleasing for all the young people concerned.

Twelve months ago there was concern about maternity leave cover but he was delighted to see all the new leaders and assistant leaders.

At Bazzaz the colony, he thought, was the biggest representative of the District. Leaders had a great time too and wrote to organisers to tell them so. This is so appreciated as organising such events is often a thankless task and we often don't hear what people like. A county event Scram is being held next year in the Hook Arena and I am sure 3rd Epsom will participate.

The outcome of all your hard work is lots of badges awarded including Chief Scout awards and the pack numbers being up so there are no spaces for new members.

He shared his experiences of how when he was an Explorer leader in Central London the girl Explorers beat the boy Explorers by camping for 21 hours on a barge in the River Thames moored across from the Houses of Parliament.

Although he explained the final numbers for capitation hadn't been finalised. He tried to dispel fears over their likely rise by sharing the research that shows that only two groups in the County are likely to be paying more money and as we have more leaders he felt that it would be better for us.

Finally he thanked parents for supporting the leaders and the leaders themselves and wished 3rd Epsom another successful year.

Close of meeting by Chair Catherine Luff

Thank you all for your contributions not only to the AGM but during this past year of Scouting. I think you will all agree that the Leaders' enthusiasm, commitment and time volunteered to provide a wide variety of scouting activities, team spirit and fun, give all our children a fantastic opportunity to learn new skills at the same time as making friends and having opportunities to do activities not available in other clubs.

We are particularly grateful of the significant help provided by the parents and carers who assist in making the group so successful, we couldn't do it without you.

Over the last year the Group has continued to grow in all areas; sections, children, leaders, parent representatives and assistants with many parents becoming more involved with assisting in the running of the sessions and the Group for which we are very grateful. Thank you to those who have volunteered their time and to those who have been elected onto the Committee today.

There is still space for you; if you have some time to offer we can find a role to suit you. There are plenty of people to speak with over the weekend if you would like to know more and get involved.

The next AGM will be held in Autumn 2016.